[image: image1.png]Judictal Council of California
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS




February 10, 2004

Page 2

	TO:
	Potential Bidders

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Business Services Unit

	DATE:
	May 20, 2004

	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	Project Title: 
Integration Services Backbone Solution, 

RFP# ISD2004ISBS, issued April 8, 2004.



	ACTION REQUIRED:
	The State has modified Section 3.1 of the Proposal Schedule and General Instructions Provision to reflect that Vendor Interviews/Presentations will be held on May 27, 2004, as indicated in the attached modification section. 



	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	CLOSED


MODIFICATIONS

SECTION

SECTION I
In light of the schedule change for Vendor Interviews/Presentation, provision 3.1 of the RFP is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following.  Changes or additions to the provision are in red-line form for easy identification.

“ 3.1
Proposal Schedule and General Instructions

 TC "3.1
Proposal Schedule and General Instructions" \f C \l "2" 
Other key events from issuance through contract negotiations are scheduled as follows:

	No.
	Events   
	Key Dates and Times

	1
	Issue RFP
	April 8, 2004

	2
	Deadline for Vendor Requests for Clarifications or Modifications 
	April 22, 2004

	3
	Proposal Due Date
	May 12, 2004 

by 1:00pm

	4
	Interviews / Presentations
	May 27, 2004

	5
	Notice of Intent to Award
	May 28, 2004


The RFP and any addenda that may be issued will be available on the following website:

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/.

End of Modifications Section
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